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Public Serpice Commizsion
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DATE: January 22,2002

TO: Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

FROM: William T. Rendell, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Economic Regulation

RE: Docket No. 010823-WS - Application for a Staff Assisted Rate Case for CWS

Communities d/b/a Palm Valley

The attached letter was inadvertently sent to the Division of Economic Regulation. Please include
it in the official docket file for Docket No. 010823-WS.

Thank you.
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RHUDEN
215 SOUTH MONROE STREET

MelLoskKy SUME 815
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301
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ATTORNEYS AT LAW

January 29, 2002

Troy Rendell Via Facsimile (413-6935)
Division of Economic Regulation

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Ozak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FI. 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 010823-WS
Application for staff-assisted rate case in Seminole County by CWS Communities
LP d/b/a Palm Valley.

Dear Troy:

Pursnant 10 our telephone conversation earlier today, CWS Comuomumities LP d/b/a Palm
Valley by this letter waives the time requirements of Sec. 367.081, Fla. Stat, and requests an
extension of time of 90 days in which to submit additional information.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
Sincerely,

RUDEN, McCLOSKY, SMITH,

SCHUSTER & RUSSELL, P.A.

KGC/ldm

cc: Sandy Seyffart (via facsimile)
Dora Cline (via facsimile)
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